Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/nishabiswal-0121b266 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Foreign Policy International Development Management

Nisha Biswal

Deputy CEO, US International Development Finance Corporation Washington, District of Columbia, United States

Summary

Experienced leader, manager, global strategist with a demonstrated history of working in the international affairs, trade and economic development with extensive experience and networks in Asia. Skilled in Corporate and Nonprofit Strategies. Political Science, Government, Communication and Crisis Management.

Experience

United States International Development Finance Corporation Deputy Chief Executive Officer August 2023 - Present (3 months) Washington DC

U.S. Chamber of Commerce Senior Vice President for International Strategy and Global Initiatives February 2021 - August 2023 (2 years 7 months)

National Democratic Institute (NDI) Board Member January 2022 - June 2023 (1 year 6 months)

U.S. Institute for Peace International Advisory Council July 2017 - June 2023 (6 years)

U.S.-India Business Council President October 2017 - February 2022 (4 years 5 months) U.S. Chamber of Commerce

Institute for Sustainable Communities Member Board Of Directors March 2017 - February 2021 (4 years) Washington D.C. Metro Area Biswal Strategy Group Independant Business Consultant March 2017 - August 2020 (3 years 6 months) Washington D.C. Metro Area

Albright Stonebridge Group Senior Advisor March 2017 - October 2017 (8 months) Washington, District Of Columbia

Providing business strategy and consulting services to clients with a particular focus on Asia, including India.

U.S. Department of State Assistant Secretary of State for South and Central Asia September 2013 - January 2017 (3 years 5 months) Washington D.C. Metro Area

USAID

Assistant Administrator for Asia September 2010 - October 2013 (3 years 2 months) Washington, District Of Columbia

Managed all Asia programs, policies and personnel for USAID, with a budget of over \$1.2 billion and 1200 staff in 22 countries.

Congressional-Executive Commission on China Executive Branch Commissioner 2011 - 2013 (2 years) Washington D.C. Metro Area

House Committee on Appropriations Staff Director/Clerk - Subcommittee on State/Foreign Operations May 2005 - September 2010 (5 years 5 months) Washington DC

Managed subcommittee staff and process for drafting/passing legislation providing \$50 billion budget for US foreign policy and foreign assistance programs. Conducted oversight of programs and policy.

InterAction Director of Public Policy & Advocacy July 2002 - June 2005 (3 years) Washington D.C. Metro Area U.S. Global Leadership Coalition Board Secretary 2002 - 2005 (3 years) Washington D.C. Metro Area

U.S. House of Representatives Senior Professional Staff - Committee on Foreign Affairs September 1999 - July 2002 (2 years 11 months) Washington D.C. Metro Area

USAID

Chief of Staff for Management, Special Assistant to Administrator 1997 - September 1999 (2 years) Washington D.C. Metro Area

USAID - Office of U.S. Foreign Disaster Assistance (OFDA) Desk Officer - West Africa April 1995 - 1997 (2 years) Washington D.C. Metro Area

American Red Cross International Delegate June 1993 - April 1995 (1 year 11 months) Amermenia, Georgia, Azerbaijan

The Kamber Group Account Executive September 1989 - May 1993 (3 years 9 months) Washington D.C. Metro Area

Education

University of Virginia Bachelor's degree, International Relations and Affairs · (1985 - 1989)